News and Announcements

Posted September 26, 2016 UPDATE!

Coastal staff draft changes to Marin’s LCPA now available for comment

As shown below, Coastal Commission staff has released draft Suggested Modifications to the Marin County Local Coastal
Program Amendments. Consistent with the mandates and spirit of the Coastal Act’s call for the “widest opportunity for public
participation” (Section 30006) “by all interested groups and the public at large” (Section 30339), Marin County is posting these

materials on the MarinL CP.org website to assure that all parties have “maximum opportunities to participate (Section 30503).”

e Marin County Land Use Plan Amendments 2015-16 Compiled FINAL MODIFICATIONS
e Marin County Implementation Program Amendments 2015-16 Compiled FINAL MODIFICATIONS

We invite your comments. They may be submitted at marinlcp@marincounty.org

From: Fiala, Shannon@Coastal [mailto:Shannon.Fiala@coastal.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Lai, Thomas; Liebster, Jack

Cc: Cave, Nancy@Coastal; Manna, Jeannine@Coastal

Subject: FW: CCC's Staff Modifications to Marin County LCPA

Attachments: Marin_County_Land_Use_Plan_Amendments_2015-2016_Compiled_FINAL_MODS_9.21.16.docx;
Marin_County _Implementation_Program_Amendments 2015-2016 Compiled FINAL MODs _9.21.16.docx

Hi Tom,

For your reference, here are the versions of the draft suggested modifications that we have shared with stakeholder groups that have
specifically requested them (i.e. EAC and CCPN). We are happy to share with other groups as they request them...

Best regards,
Shannon

From: Fiala, Shannon@Coastal

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 3:42 PM

To: 'ashley@eacmarin.org’; 'Bridger Mitchell'; '"Morgan'; 'Terence Carroll'
Cc: Cave, Nancy@Coastal; Manna, Jeannine@Coastal

Subject: CCC's Staff Modifications to Marin County LCPA

Hi all,

Attached please find Commission staff draft modifications to the County-submitted Land Use Plan (without the hazards chapter)
and draft modifications to the Implementation Plan (without the hazards section). These draft modifications must be understood as
preliminary and we reserve the right to change them, whether due to conversations with the County, stakeholders or otherwise.

We look forward to our continued discussion.

Best regards,

Shannon Fiala

Coastal Planner

North Central Coast District
California Coastal Commission
45 Fremont Street — Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105-2219
415-904-5266

http://www.coastal.ca.gov/
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